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From: ‘Charlene Dahlberg [cdahlberg@meillerassociates.com]

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 2:25 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change
Importance: High

Hello! We have moved to another Suite at our current location. Please change our Principal and Mailing address

to reflect this new suite number.

Document Number LO7000106286
FEI/EIN Number 261263825

Sejelu, LLC
255 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1510
Orlando, FL 32801

Thank you s much!
]
Charlene Dahlberg

Executive Administrator

[x]

Management and Project Consulting

cdahlberg@meillerassociates.com
www,meillerassociates.com
Phone: 407.487.1992

Mobile: 407.496,2902

Fax: 407.487.1966

2533 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1310
Orlando, 1, 32801

"The sender believes that this e-mail and any attachments were free of any virus, worm, Trojan horse, malicious code andior other
contaminants when sent. E-mail transmisslons cannot be guaranteed to be secure or arrordree, so this message and its attachments could
have been infected, corrupted or made incompiete during transmission. By reading the message and opening any attachments, the
recipient accepts full responsibility for any viruses or other defects that may arise, and for taking remedial action relating to such viruses
and other defects, Neither Diane Meiller and Associates, Inc. nor any of its affiliated entities is tiable for any loss or damage arising in any

way from, or for errors or omisslons In the contents of, this message or its attachmants.”
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